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Request for Class II Perlmissive Change

Jline 15,2016

Federal Communtcation Commission

Equipment Authorization Division

Apphcation Processing Branch

7435 0akland IVIills Road

Columbia,ふ江aryland 21046

FCC ID  :AZD214
Applicant i Canon lnc

To Whom L May Concem:

This is to request a Class II pe二 二1lissive change for FCC ID:AZD214,origttxlly granted on 12/12/2011.

We changed the following points from the originalinodel.

口Delett the frequency of5745‐ 5825"正 Hz and 5755‐ 5795"IIIz iom DTS

B Add the frequency of5745-5825卜 CHz and 5755-5795Ⅲ 〔[Tz to NII

・ New ru10 is also applied forthe lrequency Of5180‐ 5320W【IIz and 5190-5310W□■z

Please refer to attached“ Test Repo∬'for detttls ofhese modiacations.

Meanwhile we sub■五t the following documents related to this change.There is no change before and after

change except forthese documents.

図 Test Repo■ (Comparison data)

|| Exterilal Photo

□ Intemal Photo

回 User Manual

□ Label drawin宜 /1octtion

日 Block DiaPiram

図 Theory ofOperation

回 Schemttic Dia2raln

回 Parts List

This time,we perfo11ェ led he testing and con■ ニニ1led that his product still meets the minimum requirements

ofthe applicable mles ofFCC.Please refer to the test report submitted with his apphcation.

This E.U.T.complies he ne、 v rule on``KDB926956 D01 U‐ NII Transition Plm v01■ 06''and KDB905462.

Thank you for your aiention to this lnatter.

Sincerely,

尋盈 訴
Canon lnc


